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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Marijuana Control Board DATE: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 

FROM: Joe Bankowski, Acting Enforcement Supervisor RE: Enforcement Report, Marijuana 

AMCO Enforcement has continued to conduct regular inspections and audits of marijuana 

establishments.  We are anticipating a busy spring and summer as we increase travel to more locations 

across the State.  Our two newest Investigators continue to familiarize themselves with the industry and 

have proven to be valuable assets to our team. 

The Metrc Customer Success Team will be in Anchorage the week of June 10th.  They will be providing 

advanced user training for our newest team members as well as conducting on-site visits with licensees.  

In past years this opportunity has proven very valuable to both AMCO and licensees, so we are looking 

forward to their return.   

We have entered into an updated MOU with the Division of Agriculture to assist with enforcement of 

industrial hemp products.  We plan to conduct joint inspections beginning later this month. 

Finally, AMCO and Metrc will also be hosting a Metrc User Group meeting on Friday, April 26th at 

9:00am.  We encourage everyone to attend as important technical updates and potential policy 

decisions are regularly discussed.  Much of the agenda is user-driven, which serves as an excellent 

opportunity to address any outstanding issues and suggest system changes or enhancements. 
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